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RELEASE IN PART
B6

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2009 3:36 PM
To: H

Subject: Re:

No just a night. Coming back tomorro

----- Original Message -----

From: H <HDR22 @clintonemail.com>
To: Abedin, Huma

Sent: Thu Dec 24 15:16:57 2009
Subject: Re:

Wow--what a great getaway idea. Are you staying for a few days?

----- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>

To: H

Sent: Thu Dec 24 14:52:09 2009

Subject: RE: B6

Excellent. Yesterday was a madhouse but got a lot accomplished.

From: H [mailto:HDR22 @clintonemail.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 24, 2009 2:29 PM
To: Abedin, Huma

Subject: Re:

That's fine. How are you doing?

----- Original Message -----

From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
To:H

Cc: Oscar Flores

Sent: Thu Dec 24 14:27:16 2009

Subject:

Attached is the joint statement on the US-Russian Commission that just went out. Bill Burns and Jake cleared it but
wanted it sent to you as an fyi as well.

Oscar can u print as well
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